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Subject: Fogel Call Today - FYI

Body:

Did you get to talk to Steve? I'll call him on Monday, if you want.To: David Marwell/ARRBcc: From: Tom 

Samoluk/ARRBDate: 08/06/97 11:15:56 AMSubject: Fogel Call Today - FYIDavid:Any word from Steve on what 

the Archives is thinking? Does he think we can push the process along?TomCALL REPORTDocument's Author: 

Tom Samoluk/ARRB Date Created: 08/06/97 The Players Description of the Call Date: 08/06/97Subject: Our 

Ballistics Letter to the ArchivesSummary of the Call:10:16 a.m. - Fogel returned my call. He said that he had 

not heard anything from the Archives. The Bureau will do the testing that we requested of the Archives and 

said that they can do it within their existing budget.Fogel reiterated that senior DOJ officials were previously 

prepared to call the Archives to ask for the testing, but were dissuaded by DOJ staff who "threw cold water" 

on the idea of a high ranking DOJ official calling up and asking for the testing. As he has stated before, the staff 

position was that it was better for the ARRB to make the request because DOJ involvement would allegedly 

fuel conspiracy theories.Fogel has shared our letter to NARA with his superiors, but he is not certain how high 

up the chain of command the letter has gone. He also shared a copy with the FBI lab people.
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